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TO: MAYOR AND COUNCIL
FROM: Councilman David A. Garcia, District 5

COPIES TO: City Manager; City Clerk; City Attorney; Assistants to Mayor & Council;
Management & Budget Director; Finance Director; File

SUBJECT: Agenda ltems for Council Meeting of January 16, 2003

DATE: January 13, 2003

I respectfully request Council concurrence to place on the January 16, 2003 City Council Agenda an
ordinance allocating $300.00 from the District 5 Contingency Account to the Parks and Recreation
Department. These funds will be used to cover costs associated with the District 5 “Our Part of Town
Talent Show” held at Our Lady of the Lake University.

Staff has reviewed this request and concurs with this action. Your support is appreciated.
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Councilman, District 5
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Szhuary 8, 2003

City of San Antonio

Re: 2002 Our Part of Town Distric : § Competition
Our Lady of the Lake Univers ¢
T hiry Auditorium
Monday, August 26, 2002, 7:(!) pm

Cost: $300 for lighting and se : urity
Payment to be sentto:  Our Le! y of the Lake University
Comm . hications & Marketing

411 S. . 1. 24th St.
San A onio, TX 78207
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